



**SOUTH LONDON  
WASTE PARTNERSHIP**

# South London Waste Partnership Joint Committee Agenda

Thursday 23 July at 19:00

Location: A virtual meeting which members of the public can view online at this link: <https://www.youtube.com/c/kingstoncouncil/videos>

Published: 15 July

## Members of the Committee

### London Borough of Croydon

Councillor Stuart Collins - Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Clean Green Croydon  
Councillor Stuart King - Cabinet Member for Environment, Transport & Regeneration (Job share)

Substitutes: Councillors Muhammad Ali and Nina Degrad

### Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames

Councillor Hillary Gander - Portfolio Holder for Environment & Sustainable Transport  
Councillor Tim Cobbett – Deputy Leader and Portfolio Holder for Communities and Engagement

Substitutes: Councillors Dave Ryder-Mills and Malcolm Self

### London Borough of Merton

Councillor Mark Allison – Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance  
Councillor Stephen Alambritis, Leader of the Council

Substitutes: Martin Whelton

### London Borough of Sutton

Councillor Manuel Abellan - Chair of the Environment & Neighbourhood Committee  
Councillor Ben Andrew – Vice-Chair of the Environment and Neighbourhood Committee

Substitute: Councillor Hanna Zuchowska

This agenda is also available to view on:

[www.croydon.gov.uk](http://www.croydon.gov.uk)

[www.sutton.gov.uk](http://www.sutton.gov.uk)

[www.merton.gov.uk](http://www.merton.gov.uk)

**For enquiries on this agenda please contact: Henry Yellop tel: Tel: 020 8547 5846 / email: [henry.yellop@kingston.gov.uk](mailto:henry.yellop@kingston.gov.uk). This is a public meeting and viewership by the public is encouraged and welcomed. If you wish to submit a question, please contact: [henry.yellop@kingston.gov.uk](mailto:henry.yellop@kingston.gov.uk) **Questions must be submitted by 10:00am the day before the meeting (10:00am - Wednesday July 22)**. In the event of several very similar questions, these will be answered with a single encompassing response.**

### **Note on declarations of interest**

Members are advised to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any matter to be considered at the meeting. If a pecuniary interest is declared they should withdraw from the meeting room during the whole of the consideration of that matter and must not participate in any vote on that matter. If members consider they should not participate because of a non-pecuniary interest which may give rise to a perception of bias, they should declare this, withdraw and not participate in consideration of the item.

# Agenda

1. **CHAIR HANDOVER**
2. **WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS**
3. **APOLOGIE FOR ABSENCE**
4. **Minutes of the previous meeting** **Appendix 1**  
To approve the minutes of the previous SLWP meeting held on 4 February 2020 as a true and correct record.
5. **Declarations of interest**
6. **Phase A & B Contract Management Report** **Appendix 2**  
To note the contents of the report, and comment on any aspects of the performance of the Partnership's Phase A & B contracts.
7. **SLWP Budget Outturn 2019-20** **Appendix 3**  
To note the contents of this report
8. **Budget Update – Month 3 2020/21** **Appendix 4**  
To note the contents of this report
9. **Viridor Fire Report July 2020** **Appendix 5**  
To note the contents of this report
10. **JWC Communications and Engagement – SLWP Phase A & B Contracts** **Appendix 6**  
To agree the 2020-2022 SLWP Communications Strategy document. To also note the contents of this report and comment on any aspects of communications and engagement activities relating to Phase A & B contracts.
11. **JWC Risk Report July 2020** **Appendix 7**  
To note the contents of this report.
12. **Exclusion of the Press and Public**
13. **Dates of the next meetings**
  - 9 September 2020
  - 17 December 2020
  - 13 April 2021
  - 8 June 2021